
Gellért Hill 

 

 

 The Gellért Hill is in Budapest, on the right bank of the Danube. Former it 

was called Kelen Hill. 

 It is 235 meters high above sea level in the mountains. Everybody often 

called it Budapest’s Jewel.  

 In 1851 Haynau arranged for the construction at the top of the Citadel. 

 In 1904 the St. Gellert statue on the hill was set up. 

 The walkway began to build in 1920. 

 In the south side is the St. Ivan's cave. 

 The Gellért Hill is in the Danube-Ipoly National Park so it is a 

conservation area. 

 Side of the mountain was covered with grapes, the area was the famous 

wine region. But at the end of the 19th centurybecause of the  phylloxera 

the vine region become extinct.  

 In 1987 the UNESCO declared World Heritage. 


